JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, September 22, 2022
TO: All Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  Updated Reports in the State’s Data Gateway

The state’s Data Gateway contains official assessment, early college, graduation, and early learning
data. Administrators must have an account that they sign into on the Data Gateway to be able to
drill down in the reports to see teacher and student level data.

The Data Gateway may be accessed here: https://datagateway.schools.utah.gov/Login

Here are the reports that have been recently updated:

Compare Schools: This report, updated with 2022 RISE and Utah Aspire Plus results, compares
proficiency and growth (MGP) for demographically similar schools from across the state.

Utah Aspire Plus: This report contains Utah Aspire Plus data, updated with 2022 assessment results,
for districts and schools.

WIDA Access Individual Student Reports: This report allows school administrators to download
2022 WIDA Access individual student reports based on current enrollment for students in your
building right now.

The student proficiency, student growth, ACT, and early college reports will all be updated over the
next few weeks as well.

Data Gateway accounts for school administrators should already be updated based on current school
assignments. However, if an administrator needs an account in the Data Gateway, or your account
has been locked or deleted, please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability.
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